From: Michael Mace <MACEM®@pfm.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 12:45 PM

To: Brooks, Jody L. - Chief Legal Officer

Cc: Dykes, Melissa H. - Chief Financial Officer; Orfano, Joseph E. - Treasurer
Subject: Re: JEA Form NDA

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected email. ]

Thanks Jody. | will coordinate with Joe Orfano to determine the appropriate individual(s) that will be signing, and get this
out today.

Michael Mace
PFM
917-318-7869 Cell

On Feb 1, 2018, at 8:11 AM, Brooks, Jody L. - Chief Legal Officer <broojl@jea.com> wrote:

Mike:

Here is the form NDA to be used.
Thanks.

Jody

Jody L. Brooks

Chief Legal Officer

JEA

21 West Church Street (T-16)
Jacksonville, Florida 32202
904 665 6383
broojl@jea.com

Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Virtually all written communications to or from
State and Local Officials and employees are public records available to the public and media
upon request. Any email sent to or from JEA’s system may be considered a public record and
subject to disclosure under Florida’s Public Records Laws. Any information deemed confidential
and exempt from Florida’s Public Records Laws should be clearly marked. Under Florida law, e-
mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to
a public-records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact JEA by phone
or in writing.
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